BYLAWS OF

SIGNATURE PLACE CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC. (A Corporation Not For Profit)

ARTICLE I GENERAL

- Section 1. The address and term of existence of SIGNATURE PLACE CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC. (the "Association") shall be as set forth in the Articles of Incorporation.
- Section 2. The Association shall have the rights, powers, duties and functions as set forth in the Articles of Incorporation.
- Section 3. The members of the Association, their qualifications and voting rights and the manner of transferring membership shall be as set forth in the Articles of Incorporation.
- Section 4. All undefined terms herein appearing in initial capital letters shall have the meanings ascribed to them in the Declaration of Condominium of Signature Place, a condominium.

ARTICLE II MEETINGS

- Section 1. All annual and special meetings of the Association shall be held in Pinellas County, Florida, or at such other place as may be permitted by law and from time to time fixed by the Board of Directors and designated in the notices of meetings.
- Section 2. Annual meetings of the members of the Association shall be held upon a date appointed by the Board of Directors, which shall fall between the 1st day of October and the 31st day of December of each and every calendar year subsequent to incorporation. The meetings shall be held at such time as the Directors shall appoint from time to time. Notice of the meeting, which shall include an agenda, shall be sent by mail to each member at least fourteen (14) days prior to the annual meeting. In addition to such written notice, the secretary shall conspicuously post notice of the annual meeting at least fourteen (14) continuous days prior thereto on the property of Signature Place, a Condominium (the "Condominium"), at a specific location designated by a rule duly adopted by the Board of Directors upon which shall be posted notice of all meetings of members of the Association. An officer of the Association or the manager or other person providing notice of the Association meeting shall provide an affidavit or United States Postal Service Certificate of Mailing to be included in the official records of the Association affirming that the notice was mailed to each member at the address last furnished to the Association.

Section 3. Special meetings of the members, for any purpose or purposes, whether or not specifically required by these Bylaws, the Articles of Incorporation, or the Declaration of Condominium, may be called by the President or upon written application to the Board of Directors of seventy-five percent (75%) of the members or by a majority of the Directors. A special meeting of the members to recall a member or members of the Board of Directors may be called by ten percent (10%) of the members. Such special meeting of the members shall be set within thirty (30) days after such written application upon not less than ten (10) days' written notice to each of the members. In addition to such written notice, the secretary shall conspicuously post continuous notice of the special meeting at least ten (10) days prior thereto at the specific location as provided in Section 2 above.

The Board of Directors shall mail or hand deliver to each Unit Section 4. Owner at the address last furnished to the Association a meeting notice and copies of the agenda and the proposed annual budget of common expenses to the members at least fourteen (14) days prior to the meeting of the Unit Owners or the Board of Administration at which the budget will be considered. Evidence of compliance with this fourteen (14) day notice requirements must be made by an affidavit executed by an officer of the Association or the manager or other person providing notice of the meeting, and filed among the official records of the Association. In addition to such written notice, the secretary shall conspicuously post continuous notice of the meeting at least fourteen (14) days prior thereto at the specific location as provided in Section 2 above. The meeting to consider the budget must be open to the members. The budget may be adopted by the Board of Directors. Notwithstanding the foregoing, if an adopted budget requires assessments against the members in any fiscal year or calendar year which exceeds 115 percent of the assessments for the preceding year, within twenty-one (21) days after adoption of the annual budget and upon written application to the Board of Directors of ten percent (10%) of the members, the President shall call a special meeting of the members within sixty (60) days after adoption of the annual budget. Notice of the special meeting shall be hand delivered or mailed to each member at least fourteen (14) days prior to said meeting. At the special meeting, members shall consider and enact a budget. If the adoption of the budget by the members is necessary, the adoption of the budget requires a vote of not less than a majority vote of all the voting interests. The Board of Directors may propose a budget to the members at a meeting of members or in writing, and if the budget or proposed budget is approved by the members at the meeting or by a majority of all the voting interests in writing the budget is adopted. If a meeting of the members has been called and a quorum is not attained or a substitute budget is not adopted by the members, the budget adopted by the Board of Directors shall go into effect as scheduled. In determining whether assessments exceed 115 percent of similar assessments in prior years, any authorized provisions for reasonable reserves for repair or replacement of the Condominium Property, anticipated expenses by the Association which are not anticipated to be incurred on a regular or annual basis or assessments for betterments to the Condominium Property shall be excluded from the computation. However, as long as the Developer is in control of the Board of Directors, the Board of Directors shall not impose an assessment for any year greater than 115 percent of the prior fiscal or calendar year's assessment without approval of a majority of all the voting interests.

Section 5. No business shall be transacted at any special meeting except as stated in the notice thereof unless by vote of not less than two-thirds (2/3) of the voting interests of those present and voting. Notice shall be given by the Secretary of all special meetings, or if

the Secretary shall fail to do so, by the President or Board of Directors, not less than ten (10) days before the date thereof, stating the date, time, and place of the meeting and the purpose or purposes thereof. Notices deposited in the mail, postage prepaid, and addressed to the members' last known addresses according to the Association's records, within the prescribed time or, in lieu of mailing, delivered by hand to the members or left at their residences in their absence, shall suffice. In addition to such written notice, the secretary shall conspicuously post continuous notice of the meeting at least ten (10) days prior thereto at the specific location as provided in Section 2 above. Members may waive such notice and may act by unanimous written agreement without meetings, for any matter not prohibited by Chapter 617 or Chapter 718, Florida Statutes.

- Section 6. The percentage of voting interest required to constitute a quorum at a meeting of the members shall be thirty-three and thirty-four hundredths percent (33.34%) of the voting interest, but members present at any meeting, although less than a quorum, may adjourn the meeting to a future date.
- Section 7. When a quorum is present at any meeting, the holders of a majority of the voting interests present in person or represented by written proxy as provided in Article XII, Section 2, of the Articles of Incorporation shall decide any question brought before the meeting unless the question is one upon which by express provision of the Condominium Act, the Declaration of Condominium, the Articles of Incorporation, or these Bylaws, a different vote is required, in which case the vote prescribed by the Declaration of Condominium, the Articles of Incorporation, these Bylaws or the Condominium Act shall control.
- Section 8. The order of business at all meetings shall be as prescribed in the agenda prepared by the Board of Directors and submitted to the members with the notice of each meeting, including but not limited to making the collection of election ballots the first order of business at the meeting.
- Section 9. Members shall have a right to participate in meetings of members with reference to all designated agenda items. However, the Association may adopt reasonable rules governing the frequency, duration and manner of member participation.
- Section 10. Any member may tape record or videotape a meeting of the members subject to reasonable rules adopted by the Division of Florida Land Sales, Condominiums and Mobile Homes.

ARTICLE III BOARD OF DIRECTORS

- Section 1. The number, terms of office, and provisions regarding removal and filling of vacancies of the Board of Directors shall be as set forth in the Articles of Incorporation.
- Section 2. The annual meeting of the Board of Directors shall be held immediately following the annual meeting of the members and at the same place.

Regular meetings of the Board of Directors may be held at such Section 3. time and place permitted by law and from time to time as may be determined by the directors, and special meetings may be called by the president or a majority of the Board of Directors. Notice of regular meetings and special meetings of the Board of Directors shall be given to each director by telegram or hand delivered or by United States mail sent at least three (3) days prior to the meeting as provided in Section 2 except as otherwise provided herein. The Board of Directors may, by resolution duly adopted, establish regular monthly, quarterly, or semi-annual meetings in which event no notice need be sent to the Directors, once, said schedule has been adopted. All meetings of the Board of Directors shall be open to the members of the Association, who shall be given conspicuously posted continuous notice forty-eight (48) hours in advance thereof except in an emergency. Notwithstanding the foregoing, written notice of any meeting at which non-emergency special assessments or at which an amendment to the rules regarding unit use will be proposed, discussed or approved, shall be mailed or delivered to members and conspicuously posted on the condominium property as provided in Article II, Section 2 above not less than fourteen (14) days prior to the meeting. Evidence of compliance with this fourteen (14) day notice requirement shall be made by an affidavit executed by the secretary and filed among the official records of the Association.

Section 4. At all meetings of the Board of Directors, a majority shall be necessary and sufficient to constitute a quorum for the transaction of business, and the act of a majority present at any meeting shall be the act of the Board of Directors, except as may be otherwise specifically provided by statute or by the Articles of Incorporation. At any meeting of the Board of Directors at which a quorum is not present, the presiding officer may adjourn the meeting from time to time. Directors may not vote by proxy or by secret ballot at board meetings, except that officers may be elected by secret ballot. A vote or abstention for each director present shall be recorded in the minutes.

Section 5. The order of business of all meetings of the Board of Directors shall be as prescribed in an agenda furnished each member of the Board of Directors by the President.

Section 6. The Board of Directors shall have and exercise all lawful powers and duties necessary for the proper conduct and administration of the affairs of the Association and for the exercise of its rights, powers, duties and functions. The Board of Directors may do or cause to be done all other lawful acts and things that are not by law, the Declaration of Condominium, these Bylaws or the Articles of Incorporation or otherwise, directed or required to be done or exercised by the members of the Association.

Section 7. The Board of Directors elected by the members shall be elected by written ballot or voting machine. Proxies shall not be used in electing the Board of Directors, either in general elections or elections to fill vacancies caused by recall, resignation or otherwise, unless otherwise permitted by Chapter 718, Florida Statutes, the Condominium Act. Not less than sixty (60) days before a scheduled election, the Association shall mail or deliver, whether by separate Association mailing so included in another Association mailing or delivery including regularly published newsletters, to each member a first notice of the date of the election. Any member desiring to be a candidate for the Board of Directors must give written notice to the Association not less than forty (40) days before a scheduled election. Together with the written

notice and agenda set forth in Article II, Section II hereof, the Association shall mail or deliver a second notice of election to all Unit Owners entitled to vote thereon, together with a ballot which Upon request of a candidate, the Association shall include an shall list all candidates. information sheet, no larger than 8 1/2 inches by 11 inches, which must be furnished by the candidate not less than thirty-five (35) days before the election, to be included with the mailing of the ballot, with the costs of mailing and copying to be borne by the Association. However, the Association shall have no liability for the contents of the information sheets prepared by the candidates. Elections shall be decided by a plurality of those ballots cast. There shall be no quorum requirement; however, at least twenty percent (20%) of the eligible voters must cast a ballot in order to have a valid election of Directors. No member shall permit any other person to vote his ballot, and any such ballots improperly cast shall be deemed invalid. A member who needs assistance in casting the ballot for the reasons stated in Section 101.051, Florida Statutes, may obtain assistance in casting the ballot. Any member violating this provision may be fined by the Association in accordance with Section 718.303, Florida Statutes. The regular election shall occur on the date of the annual meeting as set forth in Article II, Section 2. Notwithstanding the provisions of this subparagraph, an election and balloting are not required unless more candidates file notices of intent to run or are nominated than vacancies exist on the Board of Directors. With respect to recall and replacement of Board of Director members elected or appointed by Unit Owners other than the Developer, the following provisions shall apply:

- (a) Only Units owned by Unit Owners other than the Developer shall be counted to establish a quorum at a meeting to recall and replace a Board of Director member elected by Unit Owners other than the Developer.
- (b) The percentage of voting interests required to recall a Board of Director member elected by Unit Owners other than the Developer, is a majority of the total Units owned by Unit Owners other than the Developer.
- (c) A Board of Director member who is elected by Unit Owners other than the Developer may be recalled only by Unit Owners other than the Developer at a duly called meeting or by an agreement in writing by a majority of all voting interests.

Only Unit Owners other than the Developer may vote, in person or by limited proxy (subject to (c) above), to fill a vacancy on the Board of Directors previously occupied by a Board of Director member elected by Unit Owners other than the Developer.

ARTICLE IV OFFICERS

Section 1. The officers of the Association, their terms of office, the manner of election, and the method of removal and filling vacancies shall be as set forth in the Articles of Incorporation.

Section 2. The President shall be the chief executive officer of the Association and shall preside at all meetings of the members and the Board of Directors. He shall have the general powers and duties usually vested in the office of president, including but not limited to, the power to appoint committees from among the members or directors from time

to time as he may deem appropriate to assist in the conduct of the affairs of the Association and to call meetings of the Board of Directors and of the members. He shall execute such deeds, contracts, and other instruments, in the name and on behalf of the Association and under its corporate seal, when a seal is required, except when such documents are required or permitted by law to be otherwise executed and except when the signing and execution thereof shall be delegated by the Board of Directors to another officer or agent of the Association.

Section 3. The Secretary shall attend all meetings of the Board of Directors and all meetings of the members and record all votes and the minutes of all meetings and proceedings, including resolutions, in a minute book to be kept for that purpose, and shall perform like duties for any committee when so required. The Secretary shall have charge of the minute book and such records and papers as the Board of Directors may direct and shall perform all duties incident to the office of Secretary, including the sending of notices of meetings to the members of the Board of Directors and committees, and such other duties as may be prescribed by the Bylaws or by the Board of Directors or the President. He shall also have custody of the corporate seal and when authorized by the Board of Directors, affix the same to any instrument requiring it and attest the same when appropriate. He shall comply and keep up to date, at the principal office of the Association, a complete list of the members and their last known office addresses, and the names and addresses of any proxy holders. The Secretary shall make the minute books available for inspection by the members and Directors at all reasonable times.

Section 4. The Vice-President or Vice-Presidents shall be vested with all the powers and required to perform all the duties of the President in his absence, and such other duties as may be prescribed by the Board of Directors. In the event there is more than one Vice-President, the Board of Directors may prescribe the order in which the Vice Presidents shall assume control in the absence of the president.

The Treasurer shall have responsibility for the Association's funds Section 5. and shall keep full and accurate accounts of receipts and disbursements in books belonging to the Association and shall deposit all monies, checks, and other valuable effects in the name and to the credit of the Association in such depositories as may from time to time be designated by the Board of Directors. He shall disburse the funds of the Association as may from time to time be ordered by the Board of Directors or by the President, shall make proper vouchers for such disbursements, and shall render to the President and the Board of Directors, at the regular meetings of the Board of Directors or whenever they or either of them shall require, an account of his transactions as treasurer of the financial condition of the Association. He shall, in addition, keep all books and records of account as may be required by Section 718.111, Florida Statutes, and other sections of the Condominium Act or any other applicable law. Within twenty-one (21) days after the final financial report is completed by the Association or received from the third party, but not later than 120 days after the end of the fiscal year, the Association shall mail to each member at the address last furnished to the Association by the member, or hand deliver to each member, a copy of the financial report or a notice that a copy of the financial report will be mailed or hand delivered to the member, without charge, upon receipt of a written request from the member.

ARTICLE V MANNER OF COLLECTING FROM THE UNIT OWNERS THEIR SHARES OF THE COMMON EXPENSES

- Section 1. The Association shall collect from the members their respective shares of the common expenses in accordance with the procedure prescribed in the Declaration of Condominium. Assessments shall be determined, imposed, utilized and enforced as provided for in the Declaration of Condominium. The Board of Directors has the power to and shall from time to time fix and determine the amounts necessary to pay all the expenses of the Association and establish reasonable budgets therefor from time to time, all in accordance with the terms of the Declaration of Condominium.
- Section 2. Regular assessments shall be paid by the members on a monthly basis, unless the membership shall approve a different period of payment, but in no event shall such payment be less frequent than quarterly.
- Section 3. When the Board of Directors has determined the amount of any assessment, the Secretary shall transmit a statement of such assessment to each member. Assessments are payable at the office of the Association or such other place as the Board of Directors determines.
- Section 4. Regular and special assessments are necessarily made upon projections and estimates of the Board of Directors, and may be in excess of or less than the sums required to meet the cash requirements of the Association, in which event the Board of Directors may increase or decrease the amount of such an assessment and make such adjustments, in cash or otherwise, as it shall deem proper, including the assessment of each member of his proportionate share of any deficiency. Notice of all changes in the assessments shall be given to all members. Assessments are due on the dates stated in the Notice of Assessment, and thereafter may bear interest to the rate established by the Board of Directors which shall not exceed the highest lawfully permissible rate.
- Section 5. In the event an assessment is not paid within the time permitted therefore in the Declaration of Condominium, and these Bylaws the Association, through the Board of Directors, may proceed and enforce said assessments from the delinquent member in any manner provided by the law respecting mortgage liens, the Declaration of Condominium, and these Bylaws. Each member shall be individually responsible for the payment of the assessments against his unit, due during his ownership and for the payment of attorney's fees and cost incurred by the Association and the collection of sums due and the enforcement of any lien held by the Association respect therefore.

ARTICLE VI AUTHORITY OF DIRECTORS

Section 1. The Board of Directors may from time to time adopt such uniform administrative rules and regulations governing the details of the operation of the condominium, and restrictions upon and requirements respecting the use and maintenance of the units and of the common elements of the condominium as may be deemed necessary and appropriate from time

to time to assure the enjoyment of all members and to prevent unreasonable interference with the use of the units and the common elements, as shall not be inconsistent with the Condominium Act, the Declaration of Condominium, the Articles of Incorporation, and these Bylaws. A copy of such regulations shall be furnished to each member and subsequent purchasers of units upon request.

In the event of a violation (except for the non-payment of an assessment) of any of the provisions of the Declaration of Condominium, these Bylaws, or reasonable rules of the Association, the Association, after reasonable notice to cure of not less than fifteen (15) days, shall have all rights and remedies provided by law (and such remedies shall or may be cumulative with the remedies set forth in the Declaration of Condominium and the Articles of Incorporation) including without limitation the right to sue for damages, the right to injunctive relief, the right to charge any offending member a fine not to exceed \$100.00 for each violation (except for the non-payment of an assessment) or each day of a continuing violation, provided that no such fine shall exceed \$1,000.00, of any of the provisions of the Declaration of Condominium, these Bylaws, the Rules and Regulations of the Association or the Articles of Incorporation, after following the procedures described below and, in the event of failure to pay assessments, the right to foreclose its lien provided in the Declaration of Condominium. In every such proceeding the member at fault shall be liable for court costs and the Association's attorney's fees. If the Unit Owner remains in possession of the Unit after a foreclosure judgment has been entered, the court, in its discretion, may require the Unit Owner to pay a reasonable rental for the Unit. A suit to collect unpaid assessments may be prosecuted by the Association without waiving the lien securing such unpaid assessments. In the prosecution of any violation (except for the non-payment of an assessment of the provisions of the Declaration of Condominium these Bylaws, the Rules and Regulations of the Association or the Articles of Incorporation), the Association shall give the offending member written notice of the violation and an opportunity for hearing which shall not occur earlier than fifteen (15) days from the sending of the notice of violation. The hearing must be held before a committee of other unit owners. If the committee does not agree with the fine, the fine may not be levied. The notice of violation shall include the following:

- (a) A statement of the date, time and place of the hearing;
- (b) A statement of the provisions of the Declaration of Condominium, the Bylaws, the Rules and Regulations of the Association or the Articles of Incorporation which have been violated; and
 - (c) A short and plain statement of the matters asserted by the Association.
- Section 3. The party against whom the charge is sought to be levied shall have an opportunity to respond, to present evidence, and to provide written and oral argument on all issues involved and shall have an opportunity at the hearing to review, challenge and respond to any material considered by the Association.
- Section 4. Notwithstanding herein to the contrary, no fine may become a lien against a Unit nor shall any fine be levied except after giving reasonable notice and opportunity

for a hearing to the Unit Owners and if applicable, its licensee or invitee, which hearing must be held before a committee of other Unit Owners.

ARTICLE VII ANNUAL BUDGET

- Section 1. The fiscal year of the Association shall begin on the first day of January in each year, provided, however, that the Board is authorized to change to a different fiscal year at such times as the Board of Directors deems it advisable.
- Section 2. The proposed annual budget of common expenses shall be detailed and shall show the amounts budgeted by accounts and expense classifications, including, if applicable, but not limited to, those expenses listed in Section 718.504(21), Florida Statutes.
- Section 3. In addition to annual operating expenses, the budget shall include reserve accounts for capital expenditures and deferred maintenance which reserve accounts may be waived at a meeting of the unit owners. These accounts shall include, among other things, roof replacement, building painting, and pavement resurfacing. The amount to be reserved shall be computed by means of a formula which is based upon estimated remaining useful life and estimated replacement cost of each reserve item. The Association may adjust replacement reserve assessments annually to take into account any changes in estimates or extension of the useful life of a reserve item caused by deferred maintenance.
- Section 4. If the Association operates and manages more than one condominium, a separate budget shall be adopted for each such condominium, along with a separate budget for the Association and expenses specific to a separate condominium, such as maintenance, repair, replacement of the common elements of said condominium of that separate condominium or shall be provided for in the budget of the specific condominium, rather than the separate budget of the Association, unless the condominiums are consolidated for financial purposes pursuant to Chapter 718, Florida Statutes. Further, with regard to the separate budget adopted for each separate condominium, the provision set forth in Article II, Section 4, hereof for calling a special meeting and enacting a budget if an adopted budget requires assessments in excess of 115% of the assessments for the proceeding year, shall apply to each separate budget for each separate condominium, where applicable; and only unit owners of the condominium(s) whose budget is/are being considered at the special meeting called to consider and enact same shall be allowed to vote on the separate budget for their particular condominium.

ARTICLE VIII SEVERABILITY

If any paragraph, sentence, clause, or portion thereof of any provision of these Bylaws shall be held invalid, it shall not affect the validity of the remaining parts thereof.

ARTICLE IX AMENDMENT

Amendments to these Bylaws shall be proposed by a resolution adopted by a two-thirds (2/3) vote of the Board of Directors. The resolution shall then be presented to the membership of the Association. A two-thirds (2/3) vote of the voting interest of the members shall be necessary to amend the Bylaws.

ARTICLE X ARBITRATION

Any matter of controversy or dispute arising from the operation of the condominium between or among the members, the Association and their agents and assigns, may be settled by mandatory non-binding arbitration in accordance with the rules provided therefor by the American Arbitration Association and the laws of the State of Florida, including, without limitation, the procedures set forth in § 718.1255, Florida Statutes.

ARTICLE XI CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE

The Board of Directors may accept a certificate of compliance from a licensed electrical contractor or electrician as evidence of compliance of the condominium units to the applicable fire and life safety code.

ARTICLE XII UNIT OWNER INQUIRIES

When a Unit Owner files a written inquiry by certified mail with the Board of Directors of the Association, the Board of Directors shall respond in writing to the Unit Owner within 30 days of receipt of the inquiry. The Board of Directors' response shall either give a substantive response to the inquirer, notify the inquirer that a legal opinion has been requested, or notify the inquirer that advice has been requested from the Division. If the Board of Directors requests advice from the Division, the Board of Directors shall, within 10 days of its receipt of the advice, provide in writing a substantive response to the inquirer. If a legal opinion is requested, the Board of Directors shall, within 60 days after the receipt of the inquiry, provide in writing a substantive response to the inquiry. The failure to provide a substantive response to the inquiry as provided herein precludes the Board of Directors from recovering attorneys' fees and costs in any subsequent litigation, administrative proceeding or arbitration arising out of the inquiry. The Association may through its Board of Directors adopt reasonable rules and regulations regarding the frequency and manner of responding to Unit Owner inquiries, one of which may be the Association is only obligated to respond to one written inquiry per Unit in any given 30-day period. In such a case, any additional inquiry or inquiries must be responded to in the subsequent 30-day period, or periods, as applicable.

NOTE: EXHIBIT B, EI, EZ, EZ, and F DELETED + REPLACED APOR 16021, PG 2162

Schedule of Percentage Shares of Ownership of Common Elements and Common Surplus and of Sharing of Common Expenses

EXHIBIT E-1

Each Unit's percentage interest in the general Common Elements and Common Surplus and percentage share of the Common Expenses will be as set forth in Exhibit "E-1" to the Declaration, same having been computed based upon the total square footage of the unit in uniform relationship to the total square footage of each other unit.

	Unit	Number	04.00	View and a second			
Unit Type	Designation	of Units	% Share	Extension			
Α	See Below	11	0.45851%	5.04361%			
В	See Below	24	0.35670%	8.56082%			
B1	See Below	3	0.29335%	0.88004%			
Ċ	See Below	27	0.31258%	8.43954%			
D	See Below	7	0.20855%	1.45984%			
Dl	See Below	1	0.22630%	0.22630%			
E	See Below	8	0.46615%	3.72921%			
Ei	See Below	20	0.69836%	13.96729%			
F	See Below	22	0.35941%	7.90708%			
G	See Below	22	0.35103%	7.72269%			
H	See Below	22	0.40699%	8.95376%			
Ī	See Below	3	0.55416%	1.66247%			
J J	See Below	3	0.58300%	1.74899%			
K	See Below	3	0.60198%	1.80594%			
L	See Below	3	0.63008%	1.89024%			
M	See Below	, 1	0.80338%	0.80338%			
N	See Below	i	2.17299%	2.17299%			
EL1	See Below	18	0.24922%	1.99378%			
EL2	See Below	4	0.23690%	0.94759%			
EL3	See Below	4	0.25958%	1.03830%			
WL1	See Below	2	0.22630%	0.45259%			
WL2	See Below	10	0.23049%	2.30487%			
WL3	See Below	4	0.26032%	1.04126%			
WL3a	See Below	2	0.26426%	0.52852%			
WLA	See Below	2	0.40083%	0.80165%			
WL4 WL5	See Below	2	0.27930%	0.55859%			
WL6	See Below	2	0.30000%	0.60001%			
OU-1	See Below	1	0.24060%	0.24060%			
	See Below	i	0.27638%	0.27638%			
OU-2	See Below	1	0.29711%	0.29711%			
OU-3 OU-4	See Below	1	0.12758%	0.12758%			

EXHIBIT E-1 AMENDED @ OR 16345 PG 2696 +
02/16021, PG 2162

TAMP_375518.8

OU-5	See Below	1	1.10551%	1.10551%
OU-6	See Below	1	0.26799%	0.26799%
OU-7	See Below		0.26108%	0.26108%
OU-8	See Below	- i	0.23369%	0.23369%
OU-9	See Below	- i	1.59288%	1.59288%
	See Below		0.26750%	0.26750%
OU-10	See Below	1	0.26799%	0.26799%
OU-11		1	0.25442%	0.25442%
OU-12	See Below	1	0.50834%	0.50834%
OU-13	See Below_	1	0.26478%	0.26478%
OU-14	See Below	- 1	0.32400%	0.32400%
QU-15	See Below	1 1	0.21962%	0.21962%
OU-16	See Below			0.21395%
OU-17	See Below	1	0.21395%	
OU-18	See Below	1	0.14387%	0.14387%
OU-19	See Below	1	0.41284%	0.41284%
OU-20	See Below	1	0.62062%	0.62062%
RU-1	See Below	1	0.72870%	0.72870%
RU-2	See Below	1	0.21247%	0.21247%
RU-3	See Below	1	0.24775%	0.24775%
RU-4	See Below	_B 1	1.16573%	1.16573%
RU-5	See Below	1	2.41264%	2.41264%
KO-2	LOCK DOLOW			

Γ	T		ļ	a	T			I	T	Ţ	Γ		Π	7	7	T	T	T	T	Ī	Ī		Π		Ţ	T	Ī	Ī	Γ					1	T	T	T	Ī	T	Γ	Ī		П		1	T	7
				- 7																																											
			1	Ą																																											
		202		ш					I	Į								Ì	l																												
		204		200															l						l							I	Ì					Ì	l								
		2		200	ľ		ł		I	L						Ì									l	Ì													l								
		100 M		9			ł		ı	E															1												l		l								ĺ
		1501				П			1	ı						l			l						Ì		l											ŀ						١			
		793		517												l				-						ļ																					Ì
		Ā					88	ı								l			l																	١											
		Š	-1			Н	ı		н	L																																					
		100		8		П	H	100		ì.								ļ								1	l																				l
		100		170			1	BILL	L	L								l								١											١										
		101		2				H	- 1							İ		l									l											l						į	l		
	- 1	N.	- 1	5			1		2					İ				l								l																					
		3	ŀ				B							ĺ		1			-						I		ŀ											l									
	1	ž	-1	8		Н	1		1	Ł							Ì		F	Ł								l									l	١									
	-1	1454	-1		И	H	П		ł	L						J			747	l							l																	}			
		1101	- 1	2 2	П	Н			1	L					1	411			414 416	l				۱	1	l																					
	-1	198			П	П			1	ı					к	2																															
	-1	2	- 1	3	Н	ιı		罪	н	1			346			-1	=			3																		ļ						1			
	100	2	4	2		Н	П		1	ı	L		П			-		3	ē	E																											
	- 1	2	Ţ	1	П	Ш	П		-	1		П	П	1	1	1		Т	1	å	Г	3	П	H																							
		2	- A			2	200				300	100	200	7						2	9	B E	20 000	4					ì	į	Ē	į										310					111.5
	2										7	7 107	12 PH91	# FE						1		12346 21	2 101	7 101	300					7 800	104	7 7557	1044					ļ				2,854 2	2953d 2	200		5	700
	_1.							457																1800								SPOR.	×	200	ğ	ğ,			1				_			of these for	
1	8	: <u>.</u>	=======================================	n e	- 4	-	-	= :	23	ľ	-	-	-	=										2			•			: d	4	3	8	ĭ ₹	8	# 1 P :		,				7					

표

EXHIBIT E-2

Schedule of Percentage Shares of Ownership of Residential Limited Common Elements and of Sharing of Residential Limited Common Elements Expenses

The undivided percentage share in the Residential Limited Common Elements Expenses, appurtenant to each Residential Unit, is as set forth on Exhibit "E-2" attached to the Declaration.

Design Design	nation of Uni	% Share	Tweensian
See Be S			Extension
See Be S			
See Be S	clow 11	0.52556%	5.78121%
See Be S	elow 24	0.40887%	9.81280%
See Be S	elow 3	0.33625%	1.00875%
See Be S	elow 27	0.35829%	9.67378%
See Be S		0.23905%	1.67333%
See Be S		0.25939%	0.25939%
See Be S		0.53432%	4.27459%
See Be S		0.80050%	16.00995%
See Be S		0.41197%	9.06345%
See Be S		0.40237%	8.85209%
See Be S		0.46651%	10.26321%
See Be S		0.63520%	1.90560%
See Be See Be		0.66826%	2.00478%
See Be S		0.69002%	2.07005%
M See Be N See Be EL1 See Be EL2 See Be EL3 See Be WL1 See Be WL1 See Be WL2 See Be WL2 See Be		0.72223%	2.16668%
See Be S		0.92087%	0.92087%
EL1 See Be EL2 See Be EL3 See Be WL1 See Be WL2 See Be WL3 See Be		2.49078%	2.49078%
BL2 See Be BL3 See Be WL1 See Be WL2 See Be WL3 See Be		0.28567%	2.28536%
EL3 See Be WL1 See Be WL2 See Be WL3 See Be		0.27154%	1.08617%
WL1 See Be WL2 See Be WL3 See Be		0.29754%	1.19015%
WL2 See Be		0.25939%	0.51878%
WL3 See Be		0.26420%	2.64195%
		.0.29839%	1.19354%
		0.30291%	0.60581%
VLA See Be		0.45945%	0.91889%
VL5 See Be	-	0.32014%	0.64028%
WL6 See Be		0.34388%	0.68776%

				2002 2002 S002																							
		2006 2008 2006 9		6 2505 2705 2705						3001																	
		106 2506 2608 270		105 ZZCS 7346 Z4C			ŀ	2603 2003	뵑	Ē	8																
		1666 1906 2006 2106 2206 2306 2406 2500 2608 2706 2650 2908 3006		1805 1906 2003 2				죓	ş	칢	Ş																
		1 1606 1906 2006		1006 1106 1305 1406 1506 1506 1106 1100 1100 2005 2105 2205 2306 2406 2505 2705 2705 2705 2705 2705 2705 2005				2403 2163 2263 2363 2463 2563	2002 2102 2202	1002 1012 1002	9 2009 3108 2208																
	2607	1406 1508 1606 1708		DDS 1106 1205 1404			8	703 text 1903	502 (702 1502	101	1706 1808							511				718 717 718					
	1907 2107	1 9021 9011 9001 900		906 908 904	1 704 BCH 904		25 COS COL SOS COS COS COS CO	3 1403 1503 1603 1	2 1202 1402 1502 1	1 1201 1401 1601 1	1 1208 1406 1508 1							410 411 510	2	de		616 714 715					
UNE	107 1007 1207 1607 1707	70g 606	400 008	406	304 404 804 804	П	203 303 403 50	Ξ	P	P	٥	Š	3103 3203 3303	ŝ	1000	200	MO1 MO2	210 211 310 311	212 312 412 512	300 409	713	616 610	619 620 719 720	Ш	П	621 723	121 121
Desoration	nepm		2	2	3.5	3	ueçeu.	e wdden	2	25		2	5 500	a welden	1	be yelden	4 bred 5 be widen		in tudden	Г	Г	П		1 wedgen	be widen	2 pro	2 br+2.6 ta
of Units Stee	1,560	24 1.447	1.180	17 1268 1	2	948	1,691	П	22 1456	22 1,424	Г	3 2248	3 2,365	3 2,442	3 12,550	13250	1 9.8(5.)	1 1/0/1 6	198	1,043	2 016	40 036	1,066	2 1 1,072	2 1,626	2 (1,133	2 1217
Locaden 6 d	r		Tomer	Tower	Tover	James	lowe/	H	H	Tower	-	Perificación fever	Perfected lever	Parificade level	arthouse level	Peninguage laved	Penthouse level	EastLiner	East Live	East Liver	West Cher	Westliber	West Line	WestLiner	WestLings	West Lines	WestChar
1	<		ā	บ	0	ő		ū		0	Ξ	-	-	×		*	Z	2	E2	a	WC1	2	S)M	X.X	W.4	W.6	W

EXHIBIT E-3

Schedule of Percentage Shares of Ownership of Office Limited Common Elements and of Sharing of Office Limited Common Elements Expenses

The undivided percentage share in the Office Limited Common Elements Expenses, appurtenant to each Office Unit, is as set forth on Exhibit "E-3" attached to the Declaration.

Unit Type	Unit <u>Designation</u>	Number of Units	% Share	Extension
OU-1	2 nd Fir Office	1	3.04526%	3.04526%
OU-2	2 ^{ad} Flr Office	1	3.49814%	3.49814%
OU-3	2 nd Fir Office	1	3.76050%	3.76050%
OU-4	2 ^{ad} Fir Office	1	1.61477%	1.61477%
OU-5	2 nd Flr Office	1	13.99257%	13.99257%
OU-6	2 nd Fir Office	1	3.39195%	3.39195%
OU-7	2 nd Flr Office	1	3.30449%	3.30449%
OU-8	2 nd Flr Office	1	2.95780%	2.95780%
OU-9	3 rd Flr Office	1	20.16116%	20.16116%
OU-10	3 rd Fir Office	1	3.38570%	3,38570%
OU-11	3 rd Flr Office	1	3.39195%	3.39195%
OU-12	3 rd Flr Office	i	3.22016%	3.22016%
OU-13	3 rd Flr Office	1	6.43408%	6.43408%
OU-14	4 th Fir Office	i	3.35134%	3.35134%
OU-15	4 th Fir Office	1	4.10095%	4.10095%
OU-16	4th Fir Office	1	2.77977%	2.77977%
OU-17	4th Fir Office	1	2.70794%	2.70794%
OU-18	4 th Fir Office	1	1.82091%	1.82091%
OU-19	4 th Fir Office	1	5.22535%	5,22535%
OU-20	4 th Fir Office	ī	7.85520%	7.85520%
TOTALS	, 0	20	100%	100.00%

Unit Type	Size	<u>Description</u>
OU-1	975 sf	2 nd Fir Office
OU-2	1,120 sf	2 nd Flr Office
OU-3	1,204 sf	2 nd Fir Office
OU-4	517 sf	2 nd Fir Office
OU-5	4,480 sf	2 nd Flr Office
OU-6	1,086 sf	2 nd Flr Office

TAMP_375518.8

E-3

EXHIBIT E-3 AMENDED @ OR 16345 PG 2696 and at OR16621, PG 2162

Unit Type	Size	<u>Description</u>
OU-7	1,058 sf	2 nd Flr Office
OU-8	947 sf	2 nd Flr Office
OU-9	6,455 sf	3 rd Flr Office
OU-10	1,084 sf	3 rd Flr Office
OU-11	1,086 sf	3 rd Flr Office
OU-12	1,031 sf	3 rd Flr Office
OU-13	2,060 sf	3 rd Flr Office
OU-14	1,073 sf	4 th Flr Office
OU-15	1,313 sf	4 th Flr Office
OU-16	890 sf	4 th Flr Office
OU-17	867 sf	4 th Fir Office
OU-18	583 sf	4 th Flr Office
OU-19	1,673 sf	4 th Flr Office
OU-20	2,515 sf	4 th Flr Office

	EXH	IIBIT F	·
	Monthly Amount (Period beginning upon recording of the Declaration through the remainder of the first fiscal year)	Monthly Amount (the period for the second fiscal year)	Monthly Amount (the period from the first day of the third fiscal year, through the end of the guarantee period)
<u>Unit</u> Type			
Α	872.70	1,003.60	1,154.14
В	678.92	780.76	897.87
B1	558.34	642.09	738.40
С	594.93	684.18	786.80
D	396.94	456.48	524.95
D1	430.72	495.33	569.62
Е	887.24	1,020.33	1,173.37
El	1,329.22	1,528.60	1,757.89
F	684.08	786.69	904.70
G	668.13	768.35	883.60
H	774.64	890.83	1,024.46
1	1.054.74	1,212.95	1,394.90
J	1,109.64	1,276.09	1,467.50
K	1,145.77	1,317.63	1,515,28
	1,199.25	1,379.14	1,586.01
М	1,529.10	1,758.46	2,022.23
N	4,135.92	4.756.31	5,469.76
EL1	474.35	545.51	627.33
EL2	450.89	518.53	596,31
EL3	494.06	568.17	653.39
WL1	430.72	495.33	569.62
WL2	438.69	504.50	580.17
WL3	495.47	569.79	655.25
WL3a	502.97	578.42	665.18
WL4	762.91	877.34	1,008.94
WL5	531.59	611.33	703.03
WL6	571.01	656.66	755.16
OU-1	317.09	364.66	419.35
OU-2	364.25	418.89	481.72
OU-3	391.57	450.30	517.85
OU-4	168.14	193.36	222.37
OU-5	1,457.00	1,675.55	1,926.88
OU-6	353.19	406.17	467.10
OU-7	344.09	395.70	455.05
OU-8	307.99	354.18	407.31
OU-9	2.099.31	2,414.21	2,776.34

F-1

TAMP_375518.8

Ου-10	352.54	405.42	466.24
OU-11	353.19	406.17	467.10
OU-12	335.30	385.60	443.44
OU-13	669.96	770.45	886.02
OU-14	348.96	401.31	461.51
OU-15	427.02	491.07	564.73
OU-16	289.45	332.87	382.80
OU-17	281.97	324.26	372.90
OU-18	189.61	218.05	<u>250.75</u>
OU-19	544.10	625.71	719.57
OU-20	817.94	940.63	1,081.72
RU-1	729.15	838.52	964.30
RU-2	212.60	244.49	281.16
RU-3	247.91	285.09	327.86
RU-4	1,166.44	1,341,41	1,542.62
RU-5	2.414.12	2,776.24	3,192.67